

JOELLE C JOHNSON

Software Engineer - Open to Relocation - Job ID: _____

WPB, FL, EST | P: +1 (828) 335 9881 | JoelleJ221@gmail.com | [linkedin.com/joelle-c-johnson](https://www.linkedin.com/in/joelle-c-johnson) | [github/JoelleCJohnson](https://github.com/JoelleCJohnson)

Programming Languages: JavaScript | Typescript | Python | C# | HTML | CSS

Technologies: React | React Native | Next.js | Bootstrap | AWS | Express | Git | Bash | Tailwind

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Leading in management for three years, Joelle's pivot to real estate sparked her fascination with data analytics, fueling her passion for problem-solving. This curiosity steered her into computer programming, where her strengths lie in full stack development, focusing on backend technologies, data manipulation, and security enhancements.

EDUCATION

BOCA CODE

Software Engineering Career Course

Boca Raton, FL

Dec 2023

PALM BEACH STATE COLLEGE

Computer Programming Specialist Certificate | GPA 4.0

Lake Worth, FL

Aug 2022 - Aug 2023

PROJECTS

WISHLILY LIVE | [FRONTEND REPO](#) | [BACKEND REPO](#)

Oct 2023

- A wishlist app built using PostgreSQL, Express, Next, and Node. Authentication/Authorization built from scratch

Full CRUD capabilities. Backend hosted on Google App Engine, frontend on Firebase

JOELLE'S COFFEE [LIVE](#) | [REPO](#)

Oct 2023

- Displays popular hot and iced coffee options
- Built in a single day using React, Firebase, CSS, and JavaScript. Hosted using Google Cloud Storage and Google Cloud Functions with SSL Security

HALLOWEEN HORROR MOVIE LIST [LIVE](#) | [REPO](#)

Oct 2023

- Built in a single day using React, CSS, and JavaScript to showcase over 75 horror movie options for Halloween
- Hosted using Google Cloud Storage and Google Cloud Functions with SSL Security

WORK EXPERIENCE

LVL UP

Mobile Software Engineer

Wilton Manors, FL

2023

- Top code contributor among 13 Junior engineers, managed and mentored 12 other engineers
- Had a personal record of 7 pull-requests in a single day, contributing to a company pull request record of 55 merged branches in a single day. On this day, the team added 15 screens to the application.
- Built the Sports screens and routes using React Native

COLDWELL BANKER KING

Realtor and Data Analyst

Asheville, NC

2020 – 2022

- Analyzed market trends using data analysis and utilized analytical tools such as Google Analytics to track market changes and client preferences.
- Utilized CRM platforms and marketing tools such as Salesforce and Mailchimp for client management and digital marketing
- Regularly used MLS systems and document management tools for efficient property management and transaction handling

AUNTIE ANNE'S

Manager

Asheville, NC

2017-2020

- Mastered leadership and team management, honing effective communication and conflict resolution skills
- Excelled in problem-solving and adaptability, while fostering a customer-centric approach
- Demonstrated strong abilities in time management, prioritization, and expert resource allocation and budgeting

PUBLICATIONS

Connecting PostgreSQL to an Express API – for Free!

Dec 2023

medium.com/@joellej221/connecting-postgresql-to-an-express-api